_ n MATSEC
L-Universita Examinations Board

ta' Malta

www.um.edu.mt/matsec

From: Dario Pirotta
Director, MATSEC Support Unit

To: College Principals

Heads of School
Subject: Secondary Education Certificate 2022 and 2023 Syllabi
Date: 23" October 2020

The MATSEC Examinations Board is collaborating with State, Church and Independent school sectors
to update the Secondary Education Certificate syllabi for 2022 and 2023.

At the request of MEDE, and in agreement with the representatives of the church and independent
schools, MATSEC will assist in coordinating the gathering of information on what has been covered
in Year 9 of the past scholastic year (2019-2020) as well as what is planned for this year in Years 9
and 10.

In view of this, each sector will independently collect data from schools and present it to MATSEC
through the sector representative of each subject panel. This will help panels make an informed
decision on the changes required to address the present situation in schools where different
teaching modalities are in place. The MATSEC subject panels will attempt to streamline the content
that is to be covered during this scholastic year by working on the data collected from the schools.

Following this exercise, MATSEC will communicate the updated versions of the syllabi and their
assessment so that such changes are also reflected in the teaching.

In addition, and for assessment purposes only, MATSEC is assuming that as from March 2020 until
further notice, no practical work, fieldwork and orals would have been assessed in schools. In
reflecting this, the syllabus panels will not incorporate them in the updated syllabi.



